
Fwd: FW: Broome County Small Community Fund
From Town of Windsor Secretary to the Supervisor <secretary.tow@gmail.com>
To Windsor Town Clerk <windsortc1@echoes.net>
Cc Mark Odell <townsupervisor.tow@gmail.com>, <Alex.Schultz@broomecountyny.gov>
Date 2023-06-05 08:30

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Schultz, Alex M. <Alex.Schultz@broomecountyny.gov>
Date: Mon, Jun 5, 2023 at 8:27 AM
Subject: FW: Broome County Small Community Fund
To: secretary.tow@gmail.com <secretary.tow@gmail.com>

Khristine,

 

I tried sending the below email to Liz Pfister at windsortc1@echos.net, but it didn't go through. Could you please forward this along to her?

 

Thanks,

Alex

 

From: Schultz, Alex M.
Sent: Friday, June 2, 2023 8:36 AM
To: 'windsortc1@echos.net' <windsortc1@echos.net>
Subject: Broome County Small Community Fund

 

Good morning,

 

Thank you for your application for the Small Community Fund. We enjoyed reading about your project and we appreciate the time you took to apply.

 

Determining which projects to fund is always a difficult decision and is based upon many factors. I regret to inform you that your project was not selected for
funding this round. This year we received an unprecedented number of applications totaling over $4.25 million in requested funding. Unfortunately, the County
does not have the resources available at this time to provide funding to each worthy project. Please keep an eye on our webpage for future funding opportunities.

 

Thank you for your participation in our Community Improvement Grants program. I wish you the best of luck in pursuing your goals.

 

Grant Details

 

Organization:          Windsor, Town of

Project:                      Town Hall Masonry Repair & Water Abatement

Contact Name:        Elizabeth Pfister

Contact Email:         windsortc1@echos.net

 

Please direct all future contact regarding the Small Community Fund to communitygrants@broomecountyny.gov as I will be leaving my current position in the
planning department effective Friday June 9 . Thank you for your understanding.

 

Regards,

 

th
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Alex Schultz, Planner

Broome Co. Dept. of Planning and Economic Development

60 Hawley Street

PO Box 1766

Binghamton, NY 13902

Phone: 607-778-2414

Fax: 607-778-2175


